Cheryl Wasicek

From: David D. Wright

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 10:12 AM
To: Damion K. Turner

Cc: Cheryl Wasicek; David D. Wright
Subject: Re: Cattleman’s Congress Ar-802 Form

Good morning Damion,

[ approve your request to travel to Oklahoma City to assist the 4-H youth and their families with their beef cattle
projects. As a reminder, you will be representing Fort Bend County as the County Extension Agent - 4-H. As a
representative of Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, no expenses or consulting fees are allowed.

Thank you,

David

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note20 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Damion K. Turner <Damion.Turner@ag.tamu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021, 10:00 AM

To: David D. Wright

Subject: Cattleman’s Congress Ar-802 Form

Attached pleased find the Ar-802 Form submitted for 2022 Cattleman’s Congress



AG-802 (06/10) TEXAS A&M

Texas A&M AgriLife ‘ iRILIFE
Administrative Services — Disbursements/Travel

TRAVEL REQUEST
Texas A&M AgriLife Texas A&M AgrilLife Extension TVMDL
[]Research Service
556 RESEARCH 555 EXTENSION 557 TVMDL

Dept/Unit/District: Distrtict 9 Date: 12/29/2021 Request Number:
From: 1/8/22 To: 1/11/2022

Travel Dates (including travel time)
Destination: From: Rosenberg, Texas To: Oklahoma City, Oklahoma District: 9

City State City State (AgriLife Extension)

Counties Visited (if applicable)*:

* County required for out of state travel
Purpose of Travel:  Cattlemens Congress Livestock Show -attending to fulfull duties of 4-H county agent, and to assist families/membe

ADDITIONAL TRIPS LISTED ON SECOND PAGE OF FORM

MODE OF TRANSPORTATION:
Private Auto Accompanying Another Party*
Official Auto Accompanied by*
D University Aircraft D Commercial Transportation (Includes Rental Car)

*Explanation required for two or more employees attending the same or similar duties:

EXPENSE TO BE CHARGED TO:
Account Name: /A Account No: /A
Estimated Expenses: § N/A Project No/Support Account: N/A
Name: Damion Tumer UIN: 308004168
Print op Tyna Required

Signature: } M Title: County Extensiion Agent 4-H Youth Developn

7 ==
RECOMMENDED: —

Supervisor

APPROVED: APPROVED: N

Department Head/Resident Director Director/Designee



Wasicek, Cheryl

From: Cheryl Wasicek <Cheryl.Wasicek@ag.tamu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:38 PM

To: Wasicek, Cheryl

Subject: FW: Seeking approval to attend Cattlemens Congress to assist 4-H Families with projects

From: Damion K. Turner <Damion.Turner@ag.tamu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 1:29 PM

To: David D. Wright <David.Wright@ag.tamu.edu>

Cc: Cheryl Wasicek <Cheryl.Wasicek@ag.tamu.edu>

Subject: Seeking approval to attend Cattlemens Congress to assist 4-H Families with projects

I don’t know if you remember us speaking briefly about me attending Cattlemen’s Congress in Oklahoma with
some of our 4-H families.

I received official confirmation today that the families will be attending the show. The dates of Cattlemen’s
Congress will be from January 9-11, in Oklahoma City.

I am seeking approval to attend the show and assist the 4-H families/members with their heifer projects. There
will be no expenses on my end, for they have agreed to take care of all expenses for me to attend/assist.

Kevin & Heather Lightfoot
Hnprice27(@yahoo.com

Exhibitors:

Paisley Lightfoot

Stockton Lightfoot

(Each have 2 Simbrah heifers)

Justin & Brittani Marci (they are still questionable on attending)
(Have email shortly)

Exhibitor:

Addison Macri

(Simbrah Heifer)

Damion Turner

CEA 4-H/Youth Development
Texas Agrilife Extension Service
Fort Bend County

|| This email originated from outside of the organization. 'Cheryl. Was1cek(a1ag tamﬁ.yédu' Do not click links, open
CAGT;E(}N attachments, or respond unless you recognize the sender and know the conten, is s ‘
emails to the IT Service Desk. . .




Cattlemen’s Congress
2022 Livestock Schedule

SBSA - Super Barn Sale Arena
JN - Jim Norick Arena PER - Performance Arena

Daily Livestock Arrival: Gates Open 8am, Gates Close 6pm

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 30

12:00 pm

6:00 pm

Breeding Cattle Begin Arrival
Red Angus, Braunvieh, Gelbvieh, Black Hereford, Limousin
Gates Close for Breeding Cattle Arrival

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 31

8:00 am Breeding Cattle Begin Arrival
Angus, Hereford, Longhorn
6:00 pm Gates Close for Breeding Cattle Arrival
SATURDAY, JANUARY 1
8:00 am Breeding Cattle Begin Arrival
6:00 pm Gates Close for Breeding Cattle Arrival
SUNDAY, JANUARY 2
8:00 am Gates Open for Breeding Cattle Arrival
Charolais
10:00 am Longhorn Open Show - JN Ring 2
10:00 am Red Angus Junior Show - JN Ring 1
1:00 pm Gelbvieh & Balancer Futurity Show - JN Ring 2
2:00 pm National Red Angus Open Bull Show (following Junior Heifers) — JN Ring 1
5:00 pm National Limousin Sale — Embassy Suites
6:00 pm Red Revolution Sale - SBSA
6:00 pm Gates Close for Breeding Cattle Arrival
MONDAY, JANUARY 3
8:00 am Gates Open for Breeding Cattle Arrival
8:00 am Gelbvieh & Balancer Junior Female Show - JN Ring 1
8:00 am Braunvieh Junior Show followed by Braunvieh Open Show - JN Ring 2
10:00 am National Red Angus Heifer & Bull Pen Show - PER Ring 1



by the Open Charolais Heifer & Bull Show - JN Ring 2

8:00 am National Hereford Heifer & Bull Pen Show - PER Ring 1

9:00 am Herd Sire Display Opens

5:00 pm Angus at the Congress Sale - SBSA

6:00 pm Gates Close for Breeding Cattle Arrival

7:00 pm Hereford Eve Frozen Genetics Sale, Embassy Suites Northwest

FRIDAY, JANUARY 7

8:00 am Breeding Cattle Begin Arrival
American Aberdeen, Salers
8:00 am Super ROV Angus Heifer & Bull Pen & Carload Show - PER Ring 1
8:00 am National Hereford Bull Show - JN Ring 1
9:00 am Herd Sire Display Opens
9:00 am Open Chi & Chiangus All-American Point Show - JN Ring 2
11:00 am Maine-Anjou/MaineTainer Junior Breeding Heifer Show - JN Ring 1
2:00 pm National Angus Bull Sale - SBSA
4:00 pm National Hereford Sale Cattle Display - SBSA
6:00 pm Gates Close for Breeding Cattle Arrival
6:00 pm Hereford Night Sale - SBSA
SATURDAY, JANUARY 8
8:00 am Gates Open for Breeding Cattle Arrival
8:00 am Super ROV Angus Open Female Show - JN Ring 1
8:00 am National Hereford Open Female Show - JN Ring 2
9:00 am National Maine-Anjou/Mainetainer Pen Show - PER Ring 1
9:00 am Herd Sire Display Opens
1:00 pm -C- The Difference National Chianina Sale - SBSA
3:00 pm “Bright Lights” Maine-Anjou Bull/Female Sale - SBSA
5:00 pm The Western Elite Female and Bull Sale - OKC National Stockyards
6:00 pm Gates Close for Breeding Cattle Arrival
SUNDAY, JANUARY 9
8:00 am Gates Open for Breeding Cattle Arrival
8:00 am Open Maine-Anjou/Mainetainer Show - JN Ring 2
8:00 am Simbrah/Fullblood Simmental/Simmental Junior Breeding Heifer Show - JN Ring 1
9:00 am Super National Shorthorn Pen Show - PER Ring 1

9:00 am Herd Sire Display Opens



3:00 pm Mini Magic Mini Hereford Sale - SBSA

4:00 pm British White Junior Show followed by Open Show - JN Ring 2
6:00 pm Gates Close for Breeding Cattle Arrival

THURSDAY, JANUARY 13

8:00 am Gates Open for Breeding Cattle Arrival

8:00 am Brahman Open Show - JN Ring 1

8:00 am Santa Gertrudis Jr. & Open Show — JN Ring 2

12:00 pm Miniature Hereford Junior Show - JN Ring 1

1:00 pm Braford Open Show followed by F1 Open Show - JN Ring 2
5:00 pm Unified Elite Prospect Steer Sale - SBSA

6:00 pm American Supreme Drive: Junior Female, Open Female, Open Bull - JN
6:00 pm Gates Close for Breeding Cattle Arrival

7:00 pm Open Prospect Heifer & Steer cards due online

FRIDAY, JANUARY 14

8:00 am Miniature Hereford Open Show - JN Ring 1
8:00 am Belted Galloway Open Show - JN Ring 2
9:00 am Market Steers cards due online

10:00 am Market Steer Classification

12:00 pm Open Prospect Steer Show - JN Ring 1
12:00 pm Open Prospect Heifer Show - JN Ring 2
6:00 pm Gates Close for Breeding Cattle Arrival
SATURDAY, JANUARY 15

9:00 am

Junior Market Steer Show — N



SANTA GERT 8:00 AM 1/10
BELT GALL 8:00 AM 1/12
PROSPECTS 9:00 AM 1/12

JR.MKT STR 9:00 AM 1/12

5:00 PM 1/11
6:00 PM 1/12
6:00 PM 1/13

3:00 PM 1/14

TBA1/12
TBA
7:00 PM 1/13 - ONLINE

3:00 PM 1/14 - ONLINE

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A



